

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-04-22 10:46:27 AM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: Fw: Legislation
Attachments: SETOR1-#6712231-v3-April_17_draft_FHP.DOCX

Hi Anthony,

Yes, we are hoping to receive comments from Michel sometime mid afternoon and then Glenn, Peter and I are speaking at 4 to see if any more changes are needed.

Attached is the edits and comments Glenn, Peter and I prepared yesterday, so please review this draft.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 5:45 PM
To: Kim Marshall; Michel Picard
Cc: Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com); Peter Hamilton
Subject: RE: Legislation

Hi Kim and Michel,

Attached are our proposed revisions to the draft legislation. This has not yet been sent to the Ministry and we are hoping we can have KPMG's view from an accounting perspective by tomorrow mid afternoon. We would like to send our comments to the Ministry et al by 5pm tomorrow afternoon.

We will also send a plain language summary of the provisions that relate to the regulatory asset shortly.

Regards,
Michael

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: April 21, 2017 4:53 PM
To: Michel Picard
Cc: Michael Boll
Subject: Legislation

Just a heads up we will be getting suggested edits from lawyers tonight for review prior to sending to ministry Sunday. We need Kpmg comments or issues by Sunday. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone